
Squires, Kim


From: Squires, Kim


Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 12:58 PM


To: Russ Callejo; Dave Mooney; Mario Manzo; Janice Pinero; Mike Hendrick; Ben Nelson;


Chris@DWR; Mike Ford; Catherine McCalvin


Cc: Paul Souza; Dan Castleberry; Cheryll Dobson; Kaylee Allen; Jana Affonso; Matt


Nobriga; Katherine Sun; Zweig, Leanna; maria.rea@noaa.gov; Brown, Howard


Subject: ROC on LTO Delta Smelt Draft BiOp Components


Attachments: Appendix 1 TN_40_2008_BiOp_effect_from_pop_dynamics_persp_v4_FebMar.pdf;


Appendix 2 TN 37__v5.pdf; Part 1_ROC_Peer Review_Draft Consultation History.pdf;


Part 2_ROC_Peer Review_Draft Consultation Approach and Project Description.pdf;


Part 3_ROC_Peer Review_Draft Delta Smelt Status and Critical Habitat.pdf; Part


4_ROC_Peer Review_ Draft Delta Smelt Effects Analysis.pdf; Part 5_ROC_Peer


Review_Draft Critical Habitat.pdf; Part 6_ROC_Peer Review_Draft Cumulative


Effects.pdf; Part 7_ROC_Peer Review_Draft_Literature Cited.pdf;


PeerReviewCoverLetter.pdf


Good afternoon,


The draft ROC on LTO consultation delta smelt and critical habitat documents are attached. This

includes the draft Consultation History, Consultation Approach, Description of the Proposed Action,

Analytical Framework, Environmental Baseline/Status of the Species/Status of Critical Habitat,

Delta Smelt Effects Analysis, Effects to Delta Smelt Critical Habitat Analysis, and Cumulative

Effects. These documents were also transmitted today to an independent peer review panel for a

two-week review period. In order for us to maintain the schedule for this consultation, we are

requesting comments by Friday April 26. If you have any questions, please contact Kaylee Allen at

916-930-5632 or Jana Affonso at 916-930-2664.


Regards,


Kim Squires


Section 7 Division Chief


US Fish and Wildlife Service

Bay Delta Fish & Wildlife Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 8-300


Sacramento, CA, 95814


O: 916-930-5634


C: 916-799-0089
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